
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
To:  Alisa Pike, Procurement Coordinator 

From:  Carla Burrmann, Aquatic Services & Waterways Manager 

Date:  July 28, 2023 

Subject: Contract No. 23-T00040/AP:  
Pre-qualification for Construction Services under $500K 

 
 
A review of Deeb Construction was completed for this proposal.  Based on the findings below, I 
cannot recommend Deeb Construction, at this time, for this proposal. 
 

• Deeb Construction is a commercial/residential builder as stated on their website. 
• Deeb construction has no prior contracts with the County for in-water work projects. 
• I spoke with a representative at Deeb Construction on July 28, 2023, and she stated that 

the company only performs ‘underground work’ and not in-water work (i.e., docks, 
seawalls, riprap, etc.). 

 
 
If you have any further questions, please contact me at (352) 428-4610. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Carla S. Burrmann, M.S., C.W.E. 
Aquatic Services & Waterways Manager 
Hernando County 
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